



CEF SOC LTD
152 ANN CRESCENT
BLOCK C, UPPER GRAYSTON
OFFICE PARK
STRATHAVON, SANDTON
SOUTH AFRICA

Reg. No. 1976/001441/30
P O BOX 786141
SANDTON
2146

TEL +27 010 201-4700

FAX: +27 010 201-4900

02 April 2025

Dear Bidders,

Subject: Agreement To Screening By State Security Agency (SSA)

We are writing to formally inform you about a key requirement as part of the bidding process for CCTV, and perimeter detection system monitoring, support and maintenance, at the SANPC refinery for three (3) years. In accordance with security protocols, all bidders bidding for this project must agree to undergo a screening process conducted by the State Security Agency (SSA). Please note the following:

- Screening Requirement: The winning bidder will be subjected to a background screening by SSA.
- Start of Work: The successful bidder will only be permitted to commence work once they have been cleared by SSA.
- Agreement to Screening: We kindly request that you confirm your acceptance of this screening requirement by indicating your agreement to or declination of this condition.

If your company agrees with this requirement, please sign and accept to confirm your formal consent. If you disagree with the screening process, kindly indicate by marking decline. Bidders should note that only bidders who accept will be evaluated further.

We appreciate your cooperation and understanding in this matter, as it is critical to ensure compliance with national security protocols.

Please submit your response when submitting bidding documents, either by agreeing to the screening or declining to be subjected to it.

Should you have any questions or need further clarification, please feel free to contact us.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Yours Sincerely,



.....

Date:...02 April 2025...

Msindo Mabaso

Group Security Manager

ACCEPTED/NOT ACCEPTED

Name:.....

Date:.....

Signature:.....

Company Name:.....